8/1/2021 Mail - erol.vatansever@chem.tamu.edu

RE: Request for using published material in my dissertation

PNAS Permissions <PNASPermissions@nas.edu>

Thu 3/25/2021 8:53 AM

To:Vatansever, Erol C <erol.vatansever@chem.tamu.edu>;

Thank you for your message. Please note that your PNAS article published under a CC BY license, and as the author, you hold copyright. You may refer to https://creativecommons.org/licenses/by/4.0/ for a
summary of terms and conditions.

Sincerely,
Kay McLaughlin for

Diane Sullenberger
PNAS Executive Editor

From: Vatansever, Erol C <erol.vatansever@chem.tamu.edu>

Sent: Thursday, March 25, 2021 9:27 AM

To: PNAS Permissions <PNASPermissions@nas.edu>

Subject: Request for using published material in my dissertation

Dear Sir/Madam,

I am a PhD student at Texas A&M University, Department of Chemistry.

I would like to include images and text directly copied from our published article ‘Bepridil is potent against SARS-CoV-2 in vitro® in my PhD dissertation.

Do you allow me to do it?

Thanks,

Erol Vatansever

PhD Student

Texas A&M UNiversity, Department of Chemistry

https://exchange.tamu.edu/owa/#path=/mail/search
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